Mastercreation TFS

From: Siddhesh Dolas

Sent: 05 April 2024 18:16

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Anil Nayak; Parag Pandey; Anuj Dubey

Subject: FW: Change of Bank Account

Attachments: Standard Charerted Bank AC Details.xIsx; Standard Chartered - Cancel Cheque.pdf

Dear Omkar,

Please update bank details in TFS & MALS entity.

Entity No. Name
TFS V0000435 | Milestone Mercandise Pvt Ltd
MALS | V0000028 | Milestone Merchandise Pvt. Ltd.

Best Regards,
Siddhesh Dolas

From: Dilip Parmar <dilip@mileindia.com>

Sent: 05 April 2024 17:54

To: Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Change of Bank Account

You don't often get email from dilip@mileindia.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Parag



| hope this letter finds you well. | am writing to inform you of a recent change in our bank account details. We have recently undertaken a strategic decision to switch our
banking services with Standard Chartered Bank under the account number 23705900724

Starting from 1°* April’2024, We kindly request you to update your records with this new bank account information. All future payment transactions, or any other financial
matters, should be processed using the new account details.

| have also enclosed a copy of the necessary documentation, including the new account details for your reference and verification purposes.

As always, with affection

Dilip Parmar ( I?ﬁﬁ?’ GvHIY)



